Document prepared by- return to: Lhrlstupher Robert
In care of: )
Littleton, New Hampshire, Postal Code Extension EXEMPT
The United States of America (unincorporated)

Notice of Intent- Fee Schedule

Notice to Agents is Notice to Principals and Notice to Principals is Notice to Agents

Let it be known to all that i, Christopher Robert, man, properly declared American State Citizen, establishes
this Notice of Intent - Fee Schedule to be applied in any and all attempts to implicate Christopher Robert,
man, in any and all unconscionable contracts, involuntary business, non-volitional compelled performance or any
other forced, coercive, threatening, or non-consensual contracts or transactions whatsoever.

Be advised that all iterations of my gifted birth name have been reclaimed, rademarked and copyrighted along
with my DNA and biometrics. i do not authorize my trademarks, copyrights, DNA or biometrics to be used in, or
on any contracts or involuntary business without my full consent, nor for them to be used or applied under implied
consent agreements.

This Notice of Intent - Fee Schedule is set forth in ounces of .999 pure silver. It will be applied to all parties,
including any individuals, men or women conducting criminal behavior under color of law and/or trespassing
against me: man. All fees are due and payable on demand in .999 pure ounces of silver or in equivalent tangible
assets at the conclusion of each transaction. The hourly rate of exchange at accrual derives from 24 hours per day,
7 days per week and 365 days per year at 3,360 ounces of .999 pure ounces of silver per day. The minimum rate
is one half hour (70 ounces of .999 pure silver). Any other actions, trespasses, instances of harm or damages
not listed in this Notice of Intent - Fee Schedule are subject to review by an unincorporated state Jural Assembly.

Any undesired trespass, including but not limited to; infringement on unalienable rights, inland piracy,
assault, detainment, false arrest, harassment, threat, intimidation, coercion, medical malpractice, abuse,
mischaracterization of nationality and/or political status, semantic deceit, identity theft, trafficking, press-
ganging, kidnapping, false imprisonment, extortion, battery, stalking, impediment, unlawful conversion,
theft, obstruction, embezzlement, defamation, resistance, false claims in commerce, credit and securities
fraud, personage, barratry, Breach of Trust, peonage, copyright infringement, racketeering, conscription,

treason, slavery, conspiracy, duress or otherwise, causing harm or loss, the hourly rate of exchange is
doubled. If any above actions are deemed to be punitive or egregious, the hourly rate of exchange is tripled.

Fees enumerated herein are applicable per-occurrence, and apply to any and all third party(s), agency(s) by
estoppel, any and all Territorial United States District and State and County Courts, their agents, officers, clerks,
bailiffs, sheriffs, deputies, and empioyees and all MUNICIPAL Appointees including “DISTRICT COURTS”,
“STATE OF STATE COURTS”, and “COUNTY COURTS", their “OFFICERS” and “EMPLOY EES” of same
that wish to contract with me: Christopher Robert: man without full disclosure and/or non-volitionally.

All aforementioned are hereby given Lawful Due Notice as well as full disclosure and shall be held liable
severally and jointly, without benefit of any Corporate Veil, Immunity or Indemnification to this Notice of Intent
- Fee Schedule as an affirmation of obligation in the normal commercial sense. As such, these fees represent
accounts receivable. Therefore, all fees now paid on demand are subject to late fees and 10 percent (10%) interest
per month compounding. Failure to pay the fees owed will be grounds for directing liens upon real, personal and
movable property, malpractice insurance and performance bonds of any such violators. These fees and/or liens
are not dischargeable in bankruptcy court nor are they subject to any probate claim. i, Christopher Robert: man
retain the right to modify and/or amend this Notice of Intent- Fee Schedule at my discretion.



Notice of Intent- Fee Schedule

This Notice of Intent- Fee Schedule is valid so said, signed and sealed on this _/ i day of August 2022 on
Grafton County, New Hampshire State, The United States of America by Christopher Robert: man.

by : /// z—//ﬂ///dﬁwf_@

by: Chmmpher Robert of the Meunier/Thibault lineages and..
American State Citizen, Secured Party Lien Crﬁﬁhtur
Authorized Representative for:

Christopher Robert Meunier@, Ens Legis (all 1t'eratmns]

All Rights Reserved, Without Prejudice

Using a Public Notary does not constitute any adhesion, nor does it alter my status in any manner. The Purpose
of the Notary is for verification and not for entrance into any foreign jurisdiction(s).

Notary Witness and Acknowledgement

New Hampshire State )
Grafton County )

Today before me, a Commissioned Notary, Christopher Robert: man did issue the Notice of Intent — Fee
Schedule as shown and he also affirmed his testimony before me this IQ| day of August in the year 2022, in
Witness whereof | set my Signature and Seal:

(CE)L o — Notary; my Commission expires on:

o/
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Motice of Intent- Fee Schedule

1. Combined MUNICIPAL and Territorial Notices of Violation(s) against Americans Ag Oz
and Failure(s) to Perform any or all occurrences listed below in this Section (o-k)

d.

b.

¥,

m
n.
4]

Notice of Claim of “sole relief and remedy™ under Title 50 Section 7 (c) and (e) of 2012.
Notice of Violation of Lanham Act - attempted attachment and seizure of Unregistered
Trademarks; Title 15, Section 1125 (a) and 11.

Notice of Viclation of Admiralty, Maritime and Prize Cases, Title 28, Section 1331 (1) and
(2) and (12).

Notice of Violation of Special Maritime and Territorial Jurisdiction of the United States,
Title 18 Section 7 (1), (3), (8) and (13).

Notice of Violation of The Postal Accountability and Enhancement Act of Title 39, Sections
1-908 and 3621-3591.

Notice of Violation by Presumption of the Public Vessels Act, 46 U.S.C.A. Appendix
Sections 781-750 as originally enacted.

Notice of Violation of The False Claims Act, Title 31 U.S.C.A. Section 3729 (a) and (7).
Notice of Violation of The Foreign Sovereign Immunities Act, Title 28, Sections 1602-1611.
Notice of Violation of the United States Statutes-at-Large, Title 12, Section 411.

Notice of Administrative Failure by the IRS/Internal Revenue Service for Failure to Produce
Credit Vouchers and Proof of Claim as required by the Administrative Procedures Act, the
Emergency Banking Act, and the United States Statutes-at-Large, Title 12, Section 411.

Notice of Violation of the Geneva Conventions by the United States Department of Defense
and United States Department of the Treasury; failure to protect and defend our Persons.

Trespass on American Homestead Land A Oz,
Trespass of American Land Patent Ag Oz,
Failure of Attorney to File requested FARA Form Ap Oz,
Failure to Accept American State National Card Ag Oz

2, Private Easements Schedule

Penalty for Private Use Ap Oz,

20,000.00

20,000.00
20,000.00
10,000.00
10,000.00

10,000.00

These fees will be mandated upon the informant listed on the traffic citation ticket(s), arrest warrants, detention orders and
seizure orders.

Compulsion to Produce Trade Name or Other Identification Materials:

L N

Name Ag Oz,
Drivers License Number Ag Oz,
Social Security Number Ag O
Retinal Scans Ag O,
Fingerprinting Ag O
Photographing g O,
DNA Ag O,
1. Mouth swab Ag O
2. Blood samples Mg O,
3. Urine samples Ag O,
4. Breathalyzer testing hg O
5. Hair samples Ag O,
G. Skin samples Ag Oz,
7. Clothing samples Ag O,
8. Forced giving of fluids/samples Ag 0.

70.00
70.00
70.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
200,000.00

200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
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MNotice of Intent- Fee Schedule

Issuance of Traffic Citations and Tickets of any Traffic Nature:

h.
i.

Citations
Warning issued on paper tickel

Appearance in Court Because of Traffic Citations:

i.
k.

Citations (per hour, min % hour)
Warning issued on paper ticket

Personal Property Trespass, Carjacking, Theft, Interference with Trade:

cC.
dd.
ee.

ff.

BE-
hh.

Use of trade name protected material under threat, duress, and/ or coercion:

a.
b.
:

d.

Produce any personal information/property for any kind of business interaction:

a.
b.

Agency by Estoppel

Color of Law

Implied Color of Law

Criminal Coercion

Criminal Contempt of Court
Estoppel by Election

Estoppel by Laches

Equitable Estoppel

Fraud

Fraud upon the Court

Larceny

Grand Larceny

Larceny by Extortion

Larceny by Trick

Obstruction of Justice

Obtaining Property by False Pretenses
Simulating Legal Process
Vexatious Litigation

Trespass upon motor conveyance
Unautherized relocation of motor conveyance
Seizure of motor conveyance

Theft of license plate

Unlawful lien on motor conveyance

Name written by the informart

Drivers License written by the informant

Sacial Security Number written by informant

Any and all Miscellaneous Material written by informant

Financial Information
Property inside of motor vehicle (per instance)

Time Usage for traffic stops:

i.
b.
&
d

30 minutes (minimum 30 minutes for any stop)
G0 minutes

90 minutes

Beyond 90 minutes {40 ounces /minute)

Ag O
Mg O,

Ag Oz,
Ag O,

Mg O,
Ag Oz,
Ag Oz,
Ag O,
Ag O,
Mg O,
Ag O,
hg O,
Ag O,
Mg O,
Mg Oz,
Mg O,
g O,
Mg O,
Ag O,
Mg Oz,
Ag O,
Ag O,
Ag Oz,
Mg O,
Mg O,
Ag O,
Ag O,

Mg O,
Mg O,
Mg O
Ag Cre.

Ag D,
Ag Oz,

Agp Oz,
Mg Oz,
Ag Oz,
Agp O,

140.00
140.00

140.00
140.00

2,000.00
6,000.00
6,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
14,000.00
14,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.00
40,000.00
20,000.00
20,000.0G
40,000.00
40,000.00
4,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
20,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00
400.00
2,000.00

420.00
420.00
420.00
420.00

280.00
420.00

70.00
140.00
210.00

40.00
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Notice of Intent- Fee Schedule

3. Court Appearance Schedule

These fees MUST be paid immediately after my case is finished. Failure Lo pay fines and fees incurs an additional fee of
200 Ag Oez. for Breach of Contract. '

Demand for Appearance in court:

d. My Appearance

1. Under protest and duress (Per Hour) hg Oz, 280.00
2. Voluntarily (Per Hour) Ag Oz 140.00
Use of Trade Name Material:
b. Name
1. Under protest and duress (Per Hour) Ag Oz. 280.00
2. Voluntarily (Per Hour) Ag Oz, 140.00
C. Drivers License
1. Under protest and duress (Per Hour) Ag Or. 280.00
2. WVoluntarily (Per Hour) Ag Oz, 140.00

d.  Social Security Number / SSN

1. Under protest and duress (Per Hour) Ag Oz, 280.00
2. Voluntarily (Per Hour) Ap O, 140.00
e. Miscellaneous Material Ag Oz, 280.00

Produce Any Personal Information for Any Kind of Business Interaction:

f. Financial Information Ap Oz. 280.00
£. Drivers License Ag Q. 280.00
h.  Social Security Number Ag Oz. 280.00
i Any documents produced by me - per document Ap Oz, 280.00

Time Usage for Court Appearances:

j- 30 minutes
1. Under protest and duress (minimum) Ag Oz. 140.00
2. Voluntarily (minimum) Ap O, 70.00
k. 60 minutes _
1. Under protest and duress (Per Hour) Ag Oz, 280.00
2. Voluntarily (Per Hour) Ag Or. 140.00
1. 90 minutes or more
1. Under protest and duress (Per Hour) Ap O 420.00
2. Voluatarily (Per Hour) Ag O, 210.00

4.  Trespass and/or Failure to Act - Schedule

Trespass by public efficial(s), police officer(s), judge(s), attorney(s), Corporation(s) and other fictional entities, as
well as all others who desire or offer to contract:

a.  ‘Trespass on Americar Homestead Land Ag O, 20,000.00
b.  Trespass of American Land Patent Ag Oz 40,000.00
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ad.
bb.
CE.
dd.

ee.

ff.
g&-

i

1.

mimn.

Notice of Intent- Fee Schedule

Failure of Attorney to File requested FARA Form

Failure to Accept American State National Card

Failure to honor God Given Unalienable Rights (per instance/per right)
Failure to honor Oath of Office

Failure to honor Constitutional Oath

Failure to honor Written and/or Oral Word

Silence/Dishonor/Default

Failure to honor/No Bond

Phone call to telephone number used by Priority Creditor including from alleged
debt collectors; per each

Telephone message left on Priority Creditor phone service or

equipment; per each

Use of Street Address/Mailing location of Priority Creditor; per each

Time Waiting for Scheduled Service; per hour, (1 hour minimum)

Detention from Free Movement and/or cuffed; per hour, (1 hour minimum)
Incarceration; per hour, (1 hour minimum)

Failure to Follow Federal and/or State Statutes, Codes, Rules, and/or Regulations
Failure to State a Claim upen which Relief Can Be Granted

Failure to Present a Living Injured Party

Failure to Provide Contract Signed by the Parties; per occurrence and includes any
Third Party Defendant

Failure to Provide IRS 10990ID(s), and Other IRS Reporting Form(s) and/or
Requirements upon Request; per occurrence and includes any Third Party Defendant
Default by non-response or Incomplete Response; per occurrence and includes any
Third Party Defendant

Fraud; per occurrence and includes any Third Party Defendant

Racketeering; per accurrence and includes any Third Party Defendant

Theft of Public Funds; per occurrence and includes any Third Party

Defendant

Dishonor in Commerce; per occurrence and includes any Third Party Defendant
Failure to pay Counterclaim in full within thirty (30) calendar days of default as set
forth herein**=

Perverting of Justice Judgment; per occurrence and includes any Third Party
Defendant

Use of Common-law Tradename/Trademark after one warning; each occurrence
Forcing psychiatric evaluations; per day

Refusal to provide adequate and proper nutrition while incarcerated:;

per day

Refusal to provide proper exercise while incarcerated; per day

Refusal to provide proper dental care while Incarcerated; per day

Forced giving of body fluids; per day

Forced injections/inoculations/vaccines; per day

Forced separation from marriage contract; per day

Confiscation/kidnapping of a body not a US Citizen; per day

Corporate State continuing a mortgage {or more than five years in

violation of Banking Act of 1864 which takes precedence over current Statutes at
large; per day

Attempted extortion of funds from birth certificate account, social security account,
or any other associated accounts by fraud, deception and/or forgery by any agent,
entity, or corporation; per count or charge

Ag O,
g O,
Mg O,
Ag O,
Mg Oz,
Ag Oz,
Ap Oz,
Ap Oz,
Ap O

hg O,

Ap O,
Ag Oz,
Ag Oz,
Ap Q.
Ap Qx.
Ap Qz,
Ag Qz.
Ag Oz,

Ag Oz.

Ag Q.

Ag O,
Ag Q.
Ag Q.

Ag O
As O,

Mg O,

Mg Oz,
Mg Oz,
Ag O,

Ag O,
Mg O,
hg Oz,
fog O,
At O
Ag O,
Mg O,

Ag O,

20,000.00
280.00
20,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
200.00
200.00
200.00
200.00

200.00

200.00
40.00
40,000.00
40,000.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
4,000.00
4,000.00

4,000.00
4,000.00

40,000.00
40,000.00
40,000.00

40,000.00
40,000.00

40,000.00

2,000.00
20,000.00
2,000.00

2,000.00
2,000.00
200,000.00
200,000.00
6,400.00
6,400.00
6,400.00

240,000.00
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MNotice of Intent- Fee Schedule

nn.  Attempted extortion of signature; per count or charge
co.  Attempted forgery of signature; per count or charge

PP.  Installation of a "Smart Meter" on homestead; per each

5. Kidnapping

Ag Oz.
Ag Oz,
Mg D,

Ag Oz

240,000.00
24,000.00
1,600,000.00

2,0000.00

(If an alleged officer removes free soul more than 5 feet from free soul’s property without just cause, it IS

kidnapping)

CPS/Child Support/DCS Billed as:

1. Voluntarily; per hour
2. Under Threat, Duress, Coercion; per hour

B =i

-

e i - - = T R Y= R = T =

= I - B B O
FEmBean oe

i

Wanting to meet without stating purpose
Fictitious name mail fraud

Negligence

Breach of Trust

Racketeering

Canstructive frand

Fictitious Plaintiff

Fictitious Defendant

Trespass per occurrence

Every second the Trespass continues per second
Trespass of rights

Trespass on case

Trespass on case

Trespass by way of theft

Trespass by way of extortion

Trespass by way of barratry

Trespass by way of robbery
Communication by way of threat

Each Order Performed per order

Every second the order is performed per second
Collusion

Fraud in the execution

Fraud in the factum

Fraud in the inducement

Fraudulent concealment

Fraudulent conversion

Fraudulent misrepresentatizn

Fraudulent pretense

Criminal gross negligence

Criminal intent

[dentity theft

Deceptive practices

Time to draft and respond to notices
Time to draft and respond to letters
Time to draft and respond to correspondence
Time to draft and answer to complaint(s)

Ap Q.
Ap Oz,

Ap On,
Ap Oz,

Ag O,
Ap O

140.00
320.00

320.00
1.00

320.00
1.00
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Motice of Intent- Fee Schedule

kk. Time 1o draft and answer [WO

il.  Time to draft and answer garnishment writ

6. Services to others and/or Corporation(s) Schedule: - Billed as:

1. Voluntarily; per hour Ag O, 200.00
2. Under Threat, Duress, Coercien; (per hour} Ag Oz 420.00

a. Studying

b.  Analyzing

c. Research

d. Preparing Documents

e. Answering

. Providing Information °

Total damages required for financial remedy set from this Fee Schedule will be assessed and subtotaled.
The subtotaled sum of all related line item fees will be multiplied times three (3) for the final amount owed.
The final total will establish the required financial charges that must be paid to remedy all crimes,
trespasses and punitive damages.

All claims are stated in at least .999 pure silver ounces.

Al my sole discretion, i, Christopher Robert, may determine whether or not the claim can be resolved via
other financial means. Payment is due 15 days after invoiced receipt date, unless otherwise indicated.

Send all payments to:

Christopher Robert

In care of: =

Littleton, New Hampshire

Postal Code Extension EXEMPT

MNon Domestic, Without the United States
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